Title: Columbia Hospital Collection

Reference Code: Mss-2430

Inclusive Dates: 1919 — 1981

Quantity: 0.4 cu. ft.

Location: CV, Sh. 306

Abstract: Columbia Hospital was founded in 1909, taking over the Knowlton Hospital and
Training School on Sycamore Street (now Michigan Avenue). The Knowlton School was
renamed the Columbia Hospital School of Nursing. In 1919, Columbia moved to its current site
on Maryland Avenue. In 1995, Columbia established a joint operating agreement with St. Mary’s
Hospital of Milwaukee. Columbia Hospital closed its building complex in 2010 with the opening
of a new Columbia St. Mary’s Hospital, and the University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee purchased
the old Columbia buildings.

Scope and Content: The collection consists of annual reports and brochures.

Access and Use: No restrictions

Language: English

Arrangement:

Folder Heading Box # File #

Annual Reports, 1925-1926, 1950-1956, 1963, 1964-1970

|
[

Annual Reports, 1971-1980, 1985

Hospital Additions/Expansion Brochures

Newsletter, Columbia Hospital Today, 1973-1974

Hospital Health Care Brochures

Educational Programs

Invitations

Miscellaneous
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Historical Information




